2anter Joreline Lt 38

Giovanna Faiola

From: eess Muruguppillai <eess@viprailings.com> on behalf of eess Muruguppillai
Sent: April 18, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Giovanna Faiola

Subject: Fwd: Shoreline 38

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Giovanna find out who install this house please 4,

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Austin Kelly <Austin@zancorhomes.com>

- Date: Thu, Apr 18, 2024, 4:22 p.m.

Subject: Shoreline 38

To: eess@viprailings.com <eess@viprailings.com>

Good Afternoon,

Please have the below completed ASAP.

e Upper hall

|/
o Post roughly cut ///
o Nosing miscut, gap @ stringer k

E-MAILED may 02 202

LOMPLETED

Thank you,

Austin Kelly
Site Assistant, Rivers Edge & Shoreline Point

Austin@zancorhomes.com
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HOMES Phone: (905) 738-7010
Fax: (905) 738-5948
Closing Date: 11Apr24
Address: 158 Mapleside Drive
Wasaga Beach, ON
Location: Shoreline Point - Phase: 1 - Lot: 49
Today's Date:  19Apr24
Contact(s):
Email: shahidahmadzai25@yahoo.ca
Company: VIP Railings Inc.
Attention:
Telephone: (905) 669-9666
Fax: (905) 669-9450

Zancor Homes (Wasaga) Ltd. Work Order

Ahmadzai Shahid - Cell: (647) 700-7861 - (shahidahmadzai25@yahoo.ca)

Please Complete the following items:

DAI

Type

Issue

Appt. Notes
Date/Time

174818

PDI

FOYER/HALL-
STAIRS~CHIPPED
NOSING AT
LANDING TO FOYER
AT HARDWOOD.
RIGHT AND LEFT
SIDE.

\ys
%!

Date Completed:

Date Completed:

COMPLETED

E-MAILED MAY 0 2 2024

Homeowner Signature:

The Homeowner acknowledges and accepts all work
has been completed in a workman like manner.

Trade &/or Service Tech.

Signature:

Print Name:

Please schedule your Service Department to complete work on the above Lot. Should no
appointment time or date appear (below) on this form, it is your responsibility to arrange and
adhere to the appointment you have scheduled. Your service representative must have this form
signed by homeowner on completion. Please fax the signed form to our office (905) 833-4367.

Failure to comply with this request within 10 business days will give Zancor Homes (and
it's group of companies) the right to carry out any and all repairs. All costs incurred will be
applied to the Company listed above.
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E-MAILED MAY 0 7 202

Wil



